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LCear Sir,

yith reference to previous correspondence
regerding the petition which your League submitted for
presentation to Hie ¥ajesty the King, relative to
auections affecting the aboriginals of \ustralia, 1 am
directed to inform you that the whole guestion of the
weifare of aboriginals is now receivin full and
sympathetic consideration by tne Commonweal il Government,

in conjonction with the Governments of the various States.

In view of this, it is felt that no good
purpose wovld be served by tranemittinz the pstition to
fiis Majesty in the meantime, and action in this regard
is therefore being held in abeyance.

Yours feithfully,

Jecretary .

e Cuﬂper. JEan

Hon. vecretary,
\ustralian Aboricines' League,
45 ha?kﬂj Streely
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